

HSI Implementation Agenda

June 28, 2011

- I. Updates:
 - a. Correspondence from Program Officer & Updates (J. Munoz)
 - b. Activity Director Meetings (B. Hawkins)
 - i. Overview of 1-on-1's
 - ii. Monthly Meetings
 - c. Endowment (B. Hawkins)
 - d. Transfer Position (B. Hawkins)
 - i. Interviews
 - e. Construction Projects (B. Hawkins)
 - i. English
 - 1. Remodel complete
 - 2. Drops Moved
 - 3. Podium/Projector have been ordered
 - ii. ARC
 - 1. Wifi/technology upgrades
 - 2. Furniture
 - f. On-line Tutoring (M.Peter & S. Weertz)
 - i. Training & Implementation Overview
 - g. SI/Tutoring (S. Weertz)
 - i. Graduate Student Worker
 - h. HSI Speaker Series (F. Madero)
 - i. HSI Week (F. Madero)
 - j. Outreach Updates (F. Madero)
 - k. SAEM Student Support Center (V. Valerio)
 - i. Bridge Programs
- II. Discussion
- III. Next Meeting